Foellmi, Thomas J - DNR

From: Jason Bartley <jbartley@readyearth.net>
Sent: Friday, March 30, 2018 9:54 AM

To: DiMaggio, Janet H - DNR

Subject: Re: Block System Cleaners, Madison
Attachments: Badger State drilling quote.pdf

Janet,

This email is to confirm our previous phone conversation regarding the final well locations and approved costs. During
that call you had asked that | send you this confirmation email. | was holding off until everything had been confirmed so
that no more last minute changes were necessary. To confirm, the wells will be installed at the original proposed
locations depicted in the ReadyEarth Change Order No. 5 (restaurant parking lot). We are scheduled to begin drilling on
Monday April 2. We are operating under our Change Order No. 5, which the DNR approved in the August 22, 2017
letter.

Also as we have previously discussed, bedrock may be encountered and a revision to the approved amount may be
necessary on the fly. We have somewhat planned for bedrock drilling on a contingency basis but no extra costs have
been approved. | have again attached the itemized drilling quote so that | can contact you for approval of extra bedrock
drilling costs from the field as necessary. My goal would be to gain approval so that we can continue the work with as
little disruption as possible. We are going to try to complete our work as fast as possible and get out of the business
parking lot to minimize inconvenience to the business.

As always, feel free to call me with any questions or comments. Happy Easter!
Jason

On Fri, Jan 26, 2018 at 2:03 PM, DiMaggio, Janet H - DNR <Janet.DiMaggio@wisconsin.gov> wrote:

Good Afternoon Jason,

| checked with our finance person and you are good to go with the revised location for the three well nest. The revised
location is between the 2021-2027 Atwood Ave. building and the 2033 Atwood Ave. building.

If you have any questions, you may contact me by phone or email.

We are committed to service excellence.

Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how | did.

Janet DiMaggio
Hydrogeologist, Bureau for Remediation and Redevelopment/Environmental Management Division
Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources
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